

Minutes for District 11 Business Meeting
March 27, 2014

February Minutes were read and accepted.

Treasures Report – Glenn

Deposit \$281.32 (not cleared)

\$100.00 Check to GSR School (not cleared)

Donations – Came to Believe - \$100.00 – To GSR School
Came to Believe - \$105.32
Lunch Bunch - \$54.00
7th Tradition - \$22.00

Event Fund - \$382.49

Account Balance - \$1,027.64

Available Balance - \$1,027.64

Motion for Treasures Report read – Motion passed.

Not up to date still haven't cleared check for GSR school.

DCM Report – Bob filling in for (Michael not in attendance)

Intergroup - Luis - Nothing to report (not in attendance)

Webmaster - Peter

Yearly annual invoice due in the amount \$179.88 that covers the renewal. Nothing new posted on site. Currently updated. Peter will reprint more fliers to distribute.

Events – Chris F.

Doesn't have a lot to report. Working with Sean on Open Mic Night Event at ECAC looking at Friday night. Suggested Chris speak with Jim S. about Open Mic Night and/or Jam Session. Chris will have more time to work on future events. Mary will provide food for event however she suggested she would like to put basket out for donations for food provided at event. Motion to set a date for Open Mic and/or Jam Session for Friday, April 25th after the 7:30 meeting to begin Mic/Jam at 9:00 pm. Motion passed. Motion to give Mary \$50.00 to provide food for Mic/Jam Session. Motion passed.

Prisons – Kurtis will be stepping down from Corrections Chair. In need of a new Corrections Chair for District 11. Motion for Kelli to be Corrections Chair. Motion passed. Motion for Glenn to be Co-Corrections Chair. Motion passed.

Old Business -

Upcoming event GSR School will need up to \$600 to host event. The venue will be at Creator Lutheran Church, at 137th and Sunnyside. Cost will be \$165.00 including a \$90.00 deposit which will be returned. The event will start at 10:00 a.m. and end at 4:00 p.m. Area 58 has agreed to do a presentation that will be 20 minutes. We are expecting up to 100 people. We will provide lunch, Kelli is the head of the food committee. Motion of \$165.00 for deposit to Creator Lutheran Church. Motion passed. Motion to Table any other additional monies for event until next month. Motion passed.

Motion to Table scholarships until next month. Motion passed.

New Business – No new business.

GSR Reports -

Come to and Believe – John John

Michael (DCM) showed up at last business meeting. Expecting to make a great donation for District 11 Meeting has frequent new comers and freaky old timers. Really strong meeting.

A Way Out – Chris F.

Group is strong, however, the last couple weeks group attendance has dropped. Group needs a new GSR and Treasurer and Alternate Treasurer. Group is going to provide a new comer pamphlet for meeting.

Willingness Will Work – Carol B.

A lot of new comers. Good business meeting. ECAC has new smoking area. Donated \$75.00 to GSR School.

Red Eye Special- Jim alternate for Alyce

Lots of sobriety average 38 to 40 people a week. Steady. Still trying to reach more new comers to attend meeting.

Came to Believe - Cassie

Group doing well. Not as many people but still getting some new people. Struggling with getting a secretary. Group donated \$100.00 to GSR school and \$100.00 to District 11.

Acadia North West – AA First Step Group

The group meets on Thursday with the perks of Mary bringing her home made food. Get there at 5:30 p.m. and eat before the meeting starts at 6:00 p.m. She makes one entree and one side which makes a meal.

11:59 – John

A lot of new comers showing up at meeting however financial support low.

Keys of the Kingdom – Kelli S.

Attendance is dropped a little. Ron P. was unable to give break in rent for group.

Hole in the Wall –

Glenn has someone (Bob) that wants to take the GSR commitment for group. Group is doing well.

Wood Village Group – John D. is the new GSR for group.

Group is doing great.

Chris F. Strong group. Last couple weeks its been slower. Looking for new GSR. Treasure back out. Will need an alternate treasures. Start doing new comer pamphlet.

Group has asked Kim D. to send out a reminder for District 11 before each business meeting of the month.